From: Email Security Gateway <Email_Admin@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:00 AM

To: kpluta@cityhpil.com

Subject: Spam Quarantine Summary - (5)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

l( Barracuda | Email Security Gateway Spam Quarantine Summary

Total inbound quarantined emails for kpluta@cityhpil.com: 5 messages
The emails listed below are ones that have been placed in your quarantine digest since the last quarantine summary was sent.
Your quarantine is protected and authentication is required to manage your messages.

Messages older than 30 days will be removed

messages

;&'“ { TR £y O L bt TSRS S
elizabeth.bogash@pb.com RE: RE: CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK PUBLIC WORKS Delete View
hello@watchgang.com Spin for the Reign+Nautis+Breed 8 watch collection box! Now on thewheel. Deliver AlowList
hello@watchgang.com Spin for our collection of JBW watches NOW on The Wheel! % %"i%%u—ﬂ
KYMBERLY, We feel as though each of you is part of our family anddue to that fact, Deliver Allow List
morgan@atlantictraining.com we're extending our Active Shooter course to you and youremployees at no cost, DTetre #

with absolutely no strings attached.

KYMBERLY, We feel as though each of you is part of our family anddue to that fact
morgan@atlantictraining.com we're extending our Active Shooter course to you and youremployees at no cost,

with absolutely no strings attached.

' Deliver - Allow List
Delete | View

Click on the Deliver link to have that message delivered to your primary inbox.

Click on the Allow List link to have that message delivered to your primary inbox and that sender added to the Allow List.
Click on the Delete link to remove that message from your quarantine.

Click on the View link to display that message in a new Message Details browser window.

Manage your allowed / blocked list Set quarantine notification intervals

View your entire Quarantine Inbox or manage your preferences.




From: Email Security Gateway <Email_Admin@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:00 AM

To: Ifrey@cityhpil.com

Subject: Spam Quarantine Summary - (1)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

L( Barracuda | Email Security Gateway Spam Quarantine Summary

Total inbound quarantined emails for |frey@cityhpil.com: 1 message
The emails listed below are ones that have been placed in your quarantine digest since the last quarantine summary was sent.
Your quarantine is protected and authentication is required to manage your messages.

Messages older than 30 days will be removed
Emzil Quarantined Since Last Notification (2022-Jul-05 16:00:09). 1 message

e 3 5‘: SRR SRR
terri@hpcfil.org HPCF July 4th Shooting Fund Deliver Allow List Delete View

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

To: sleonard @cityhpil.com

Subject: Spam Quarantine Summary - (32)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

ﬂ( Barracuda | Email Security Gateway Spam Quarantine Summary

Total inbound quarantined emails for sleonard@cityhpil.com: 32 messages
The emails listed below are ones that have been placed in your quarantine digest since the last quarantine summary was sent.
Your quarantine is protected and authentication is required to manage your messages.

Massages older than 30 days will be removed
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AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Update View

Railroad Crossing Safety Tips | Recall Issued for EV Deliver Allow List

FleetSafetyNews@bobitenews.com Tires View

Allow List Delete

WorkTruckTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week View

HDTTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week D\e,: ver Allow List Delete
AutomotiveFleetTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week D&Igjr Allow List : Dejete
info@safety-kleen.com Change Your Program, Not Your Fluid. D\eﬁlie\ﬁxr Allow List, Delete
Kevin@rearviewsafety.com ?_?;/; e%f;,?lhsn (l;eee;ture-Rlch Monitor, Migrant Di;/\:r Allow List Delete
dultmeier@dultmeier.com A little help from you Scott! % Qllow List ; Delete
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Using an ERP vs Fleet Management Software ~ Saiver Alow List Delete
AutomotiveFleetNews@bobitenews.com Fleet Demand Exceeds 2023 Allocations [Video] D&Ixjr Allow List | Delele
FleetSafetyNews@bobitenews.com ISsoADAS Connected to Collisions? New Data Says % Allow List Delete
WorkTruck@bobitpartners.com Your Fleet Needs Vans? We Have Vans. D\?i“e‘:s( Allow List : Delete
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com oo o v omaaten o et management  Detver AlowList Deicte
UtilityFleetNews@bobitenews. com écr):::ranes Introduces Battery-Powered RTG D\(;ilg:r Allow List Delete
GlobalFleetManagementinsights@bobitenews. com Ez;raoﬁzropean Safety Ratings, Virtuo Expansion in P\?i"e\:/«e/r Allow List ' Delete

WorkTruckTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week Deliver Allow List Delete
1




View
Deliver Allow List Delete

AutomotiveFleetTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week View

HDTEquipmentReport@bobitenews.com Brake Safety Week Results | Truck Parade —DV%";‘(NQ[ Allow List ; Delete
TrendingOnSchoolBusFleet@bobitenews.com Top Posts this Week on School Bus Fleet DS'I;VV? Allow List * Delete
HeavyDutyTrucking@bobitpartners.com Here's Your Chance For A Free Red Kap® Sample! D\?:LV:' Allow List . Delste
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Update -Q\-)e-:-ie\—'f Alow List ; Relste
GovernmentFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Dﬁr Allow List . Delete
GlobalFleetManagementinsights@bobitenews.com :\rl\:vl:s;% gr;r:rs]olidation, VinFast Canada Launches _Dyeg;r Allow List Delete
Grainger@e. grainger.com The History of Baseball Equipment & PPE Q\%{ Allow List ; Delete
FleetSafetyNews@bobitenews. com g:;a;dli?nogad Pilot Projects Shows Success in Curbing% Allow List : Delete
marketing@rushtruckcenters. com Knowledgeable agents — OEM parts expertise D\?;ie‘ﬁr Allow List : Delete
WorkTruckTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week P\?i'x:r Allow List ; Delete
HDTTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week ;Dvei]g% Allow List  Delete
TrendingOnSchoolBusFleet@bobitenews.com Top Posts this Week on School Bus Fleet D\‘;:g':r Alow List : Delste
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GlobalFleetManagementinsights@bobitenews.com

Fuel Prices View
GovernmentFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices DS;Q’ST Allow List ; Delete
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Update D—\?il-iey\f! Allow List - Delete

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

Mana r allowed / blocked list Set guarantine notification intervals

View your entire Quarantine Inbox or manage your preferences.




From: Gensel, Rodger L. <rgensel@haroldbeck.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:02 AM
To: Willing, Walter; Cizek, Christopher
Subject: RE: Beck Quote RLG-22-144068
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Walt

The 10 week leadtime?

Also, | am sorry to hear about the incident at you Highland Park July 4™ parade. |am hoping that both of your friends
and family are fine. Such a tragedy.

Regards,

Rodger Gensel

Senior Sales Engineer

Harold Beck & Sons

Email: rgensel@haroldbeck.com

Linkedin: http://www linkedin.com/pub/rodger-gensel/20/188/538
Phone: 215-968-4600 x126

From: Willing, Walter [mailto:WWilling@cityhpil.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Gensel, Rodger L. <rgensel@haroldbeck.com>; Cizek, Christopher <ccizek@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Beck Quote RLG-22-144068

The quote looks comparable to the others we received. I’'m waiting on one more to come later today.

So far you have the better lead times than the others!

Have a Great day!

Walt Willing
Lead Operator, Water Production

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Water Plant
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847-433-4355 Water Plant



847-926-1104 'ax

wwilli ityhpile
cityhpil.com

000

From: Gensel, Rodger L. [mailto:rgensel@haroldbeck.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Cizek, Christopher <ccizek@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Willing, Walter <WWilling@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: Beck Quote RLG-22-144068

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Chris:

Let me know if the pricing looks good and | will put through a Schedule Request to try and expedite sooner.

Regards,

Rodger Gensel

Senior Sales Engineer

Harold Beck & Sons

Email: rgensel@haroldbeck.com

Linkedin: http:/www.linkedin.com/pub/rodger-gensel/20/188/538
Phone: 215-968-4600 x126

From: Gensel, Rodger L.

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 2:05 PM

To: 'ccizek@cityhpil.com' <ccizek@cityhpil.com>

Cc: 'wwilling@cityhpil.com' <wwilling@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Beck Quote RLG-22-144068

Requested Quote from Harold Beck and Sons Inc. attached.
Chris:

Here is the quote for the replacement to the Pratt Positron actuator. | don’t know the torque of the existing
Pratt but | was looking at the torque chart for this 18” Pratt butterfly valve. At 80-90 PSI the torque
requirement is around 800 Ib.ft. | quoted our 1000 Ib.ft. model to have a little headroom. For this size Pratt
valve we don’t have any hardware currently in stock. Our standard leadtime would be 10 weeks. | will have to
initiate a schedule request if you want me to try for something sooner. We would most probably have an
adder of $500-1000 to turn something in a quicker timeframe. Let me know.

Regards,
Rodger Gensel



Senior Sales Engineer

Harold Beck & Sons

Email: rgenselziharoldbeck.com

LinkedIn: hitp://www linkedin.com/pub/rodgcr-genscl/20/188/538
Phone: 215-968-4600 x126




From: jaiello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Imagad @famservice.org

Subject: RE: Reaching out to you

Attachments: image011.png; image013.jpg; image001.png; image002.png; image004.png;

image005.png; image006.jpg; image016.png; image017.jpg; image018,jpg

Thank you for sharing that information, Linda. So many people will benefit from this opportunity. I'll make sure to pass
this along.

Kindly,

Jennifer Aiello, M.S., LCPC
Social Services Coordinator

@ City of Highland Park

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Ave West
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.432.4110
jaiello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

g lllinois
Mental Health
Counselor

Projessivnal Aember

From: Linda Magad <Imagad@famservice.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Aiello, Jennifer <jaiello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Reaching out to you

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello Jennifer,

In response to the shooting tragedy in Highland Park yesterday Family Service of Lake County (FSLC) is providing 20-30
minute counseling sessions from 9am-7pm free of charge for any member of the community who needs professional
assistance. If you have Highland Park Senior Center attendees or know about families who are having emotional
difficulty dealing with yesterdays events, please have them contact FSLC at 847-432-4981 x102 or x103.

Best wishes,



Linda

Linda Magad

Case Manager, Caregiver Resource Center
Phone: 847-432-4981 x 110

| d ervice.or

www.famservice.org

¥ Se, .
é“\ "tz Please follow us and subscribe to our e-newsletter,

‘@)’ HOD

. .
3
4""(9 oo

OUR MISSION: We provide counseling, education, and support services to strengthen individuals
and families in need to succeed in school, at work, in relationships, and within our community.



From: Janet Jones

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:05 AM

To: council@cityhpil.com

Subject: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members,

I'm a graduate of Ravinia School. Edgewood Junior High and HPHS (Class of '69) who lives in Manhattan Beach, California, a
community of 35,000 which is a West Coast version of Highland Park. I'm a former Parks and Recreation Commissioner and am
currently in my second term as a Library Commissioner. My sons and | are co-directors of a nonprofit we launched at the height
of the pandemic in 2020 called the Single Mom Project. (I'm a single parent.) We fundraise and provide $500 grants to low-
income, hard-working single mothers to help them get on steadier financial footing. We've given out nearly $50,000 already to
deserving women.

Like so many across America, I'm heartsick and angered about the mass shooting in my beloved hometown -- which is why I'm
contacting you. I'm a retired TV Producer and Writer who's worked for shows on NBC, HGTV, A&E, TLC, etc. In the aftermath of
the Fourth of July tragedy, I'd like to offer complimentary writing expertise to anyone who might welcome it for obituaries,
memorial service eulogies, public speeches or whatever other needs might arise.

Would you please let me know if there are people who could benefit from my services? | know that, as Highland Park's leaders,
you're facing a challenging time ahead. | wish you clear thinking, sound reasoning and fierce determination.

Janet Krause Jones



R e
From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:05 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Possible appearance on Fox News to give update on today's shooting?

From: Stephan, Theodore <Theodore.Stephan@FOX.COM>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:32 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Possible appearance on Fox News to give update on today's shooting?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief Jogmen:

| was wondering--would you be available to join Fox News Live with Rich Edson and Alicia Acuna today,
Monday, 7/4 between 12PM — 3PM Central time?

We would like to give an update on the shooting in Highland Park.
Please let me know. We could do this via Skype, FaceTime or Phoner.
Very best,

Ted

Ted Stephan
Booker, America Reports with Sandra Smith and John Roberts

Fox News Channel
1211 Avenue of the Americas, 2™ Floor

New York, NY 10036

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for
the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be
taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are
without defect.



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: TIME SENSITIVE!! - CNN 'NEW DAY' - TUESDAY, JULY 5TH - INTERVIEW
REQUEST!

From: Garate, Marcelo <marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Garate, Marcelo <marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com>; Police <Police@cityhpil.com>
Subject: TIME SENSITIVE!! - CNN 'NEW DAY" - TUESDAY, JULY 5TH - INTERVIEW REQUEST!!

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief Jogmen,

It's Marcelo Garate with CNN'’s morning show ‘New Day.’

Apologies for reaching out on the 4t of July.

We've heard about the unfortunate shooting incident.

We wanted 1o see if we could speak to you on Tuesday (tomorrow) morning for a live
interview.

It would be 6-8 minutes.

The interview time would be somewhere between éam and 7:30am CT.

we'll likely have a camera in the areq, or as a last resort we may be able to do a
computer video call.

Happy to answer any questions.

My cell number is_ if you prefer to call or text.

Best,

Marcelo Garate

Marcelo Garate
Editorial Producer
CNN ‘New Day’
30 Hudson Yards



500 W 33rd St, 20th fl

New York, NY 10001

c:

e: marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com
http://www.cnn.com/shows/new-day

e v b b fbnnb g . AaAp
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From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:07 AM

To: pdrecords@cityhpil.com

Subject: Record Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, I would like a copy of the clear and present danger report form that was submitted regarding Robert Crimo.
Thank you.

Frances Robles

&he New Pork Einres
Email: Frances.Rcbles@nytimes.com

+1-786-529-7691




From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:08 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Interest in Information- Loyola Phoenix

From: Danielson, Jacob

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Interest in Information- Loyola Phoenix

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, my name is Jacob Danielson and | am a news writer for Loyola University Chicago's student newspaper,
The Phoenix. | wanted to ask to see if the Highland Police Department could provide information relating to
the shooting that occurred today at the Highland Park Fourth of July Parade.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
Jacob D.



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:08 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Inquiry about mass shooting victims

From: Mongolian Consulate <info@mongolianconsulate.us>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Inquiry about mass shooting victims

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Sir/lMadam,

We feel extremely sad about the tragic event occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of
July parade. We share the grief of the families of the victims.

The Consulate wonders whether there were foreign nationals, more particularly nationals of Mongolia,
among the victims of the incident.

We would greatly appreciate if you could confirm whether nationals of Mongolia were among the
affected.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Batkhurel Galsandorj
Vice Consul

Consulate of Mongolia in Chicago

1111 N Plaza Dr Suite 405

Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel: 312-300-2300

Fax: 312-847-0144

Email: chicago@mfa.gov.mn
info@mongolianconsulate.us




From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: July 4th Parade Shooting

From: CFG Media |G
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Subject: July 4th Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good aftemoon,

1 hope this email finds you well. There was a mass shooting today in Hyland Park, Illinois. What are the details? Are there any casualties? If
50, how many are confirmed dead or injured? Is this an active shooting, or has the suspect been placed i custody? What is the contact for
division of the FBI that is handling this matter? Any and all information would be much appreciated.

1 am working with a 3:30 deadline.

Anthony Leake
CFG MEDIA
3475129348



From: rancy areroers S
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:09 AM

To: Frey, Laura

Subject: Re: Highland Park Senior Center Update - Tragedy, Resources, and Schedule
Attachments: image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Laura,

Yes, I'm still on the senior center mailing list :-) T can't seem to "give up" my ties to HP.

I was thinking about you on Monday and I'm glad to see that you're "ok" -- and also that the senior center kept
its scheduled activities. Nothing is normal, yet a sense of routine and place to be together is what people
(especially seniors living alone) need right now.

Even though I haven't lived in HP for a # of years, it will always be my forever home. If there's anything I can
do to get involved, please let me know. I live in the city and work full time, yet I'm happy to help out on
weekends if there's a need. Please keep me in mind.

Sending love and hugs,
Nancy

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:48 PM Frey, Laura <LFrey(@cityhpil.com™> wrote:

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Senior Center staff, we are devastated and heart-broken over the senseless act of violence
against our community, that occurred during today’s 4™ of July parade. Our hearts go out to those who lost
their lives and those who were injured - and to their families and loved ones as well.

After thoughtful consideration, we have decided that the Senior Center will be open tomorrow, and that all
classes and activities will be held as scheduled. We hope this decision will allow us to grieve together and just
maybe we can begin to heal together as well.

As a life-long resident of Highland Park who lives and works in this beloved community — the pain is palpable
— and we are experiencing this pain together. The outpouring of love and support our community has shown —
is one of the reasons I love Highland Park. Together, we will get through this.



If you are seeking support after today’s tragic events, you are invited to participate in a coordinated effort to

provide crisis counseling to anyone in need. The City of Highland Park, District 112, District 113, and the Park

District will have counselors available for community members in need of support. Counseling will be

available at the Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Avenue tomorrow (Tuesday) from 9:00 AM to 2:00 PM,;

please enter through the Vine Avenue entrance. Anyone who wishes to take advantage of counseling services,

will need to present a valid driver’s license or student ID to be cleared to enter the school; no appointments are
necessary.

Message from Mayor Rotering

Today was the bloodiest day that we have ever experienced in Highland Park. This morning at
approximately 10:14 AM a shooter opened fire with an assault weapon on a crowd attending our 4th of
July parade. We know at this time that six individuals lost their lives and at least 24 were injured. Qur
hearts go out to the victims, families, and our community.

The attack prompted an immediate and well-coordinated response from multiple law enforcement
agencies at the Federal, State, County, and local levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo III (age 22 of
Highwood, I11.) was identified and a massive manhunt ensued.

At approximately 6:30 p.m., the suspect was apprehended on Route 41 at Westleigh Road. He was
taken into custody without incident and is currently being processed through the Highland Park Police
Department.

Throughout the day we have received offers of support and resources from public officials and agencies
including President Biden. Fellow mayors have reached out from across the country, many who lead
communities that have experienced this pain and tragedy. We thank Governor J.B. Pritzker, Senator
Richard Durbin, Senator Tammy Duckworth, Congressman Brad Schneider, Illinois State Senator Julie
Morrison, and Illinois State Representative Bob Morgan for coming to support our community and for
providing every available resource.

1 want to thank our first responders for their bravery and extraordinary efforts today. Our police and
firefighters saved countless lives with their responses -- running into danger and taking immediate
action to save others. We are grateful for these selfless acts. We know there were members of our
community who rendered aid and assistance as well, and we thank each and every one of you for those
efforts.



I also want to acknowledge and thank numerous agencies for their support including American Red
Cross, World Central Kitchen, Lakeshore Country Club, Northmoor Country Club, Soul and Smoke
food truck, Catering by Michaels, Northern Illinois Critical Incident Stress Management, local clergy
and many other individuals and agencies have stepped up to provide food and support for our first
responders. We are grateful for their generosity.

Our community, like so many before us, is devastated. It's impossible to imagine the pain of this kind
of tragedy until it happens in your backyard. Gun violence - a mass shooting such as this casts a much
wider net of agony than what the public is typically exposed to; it’s a crisis that devastates entire
families and communities in a single moment and we know will take time to heal.

Tomorrow the President will order our flags to fly at half-mast, and many public programs have been
canceled. Please check with your camps and activities to see if they are operating. In the days and
weeks ahead we will come together as a community to mourn and begin the path of healing, I will share
more information as it is available.

Road and Business Closures

Numerous roads will remain closed in central downtown Highland Park for the FBI investigation, and
many businesses will remain closed. The area closure spans Laurel Avenue from First Street to Elm
Place and Green Bay Road from First Street to Elm Place (map below). Detours will be established, but
please limit your travel only to essential business in Highland Park. The City is reaching out to business
owners to share information, and will work with them to reopen as soon as possible.

Counseling Resources

A coordinated effort is also being made to provide crisis counseling to anyone in need. The City of
Highland Park, District 112, District 113, and the Park District will have counselors available at
Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Ave., for community members in need of assistance, tomorrow
from 9:00 AM to 2:00 PM. No appointment is necessary. The Vine Ave. entrance will be open and
anyone who wishes to take advantage of counseling services will need to have a valid driver’s license
or student ID to be cleared to enter the school.



The theme of this year’s parade was community -- and while we are hurting -- we know that we will
come together and support each other, as we always do, in difficult times. We are Highland Park
strong.

Nancy R. Rotering, Mayor

City of Highland Park, IL

Sincerely,

Laura Frey, CPRP
Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110

www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center

1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

o



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: AM New Zealand Interview request - Chicago shooting - Monday 4th July

From: Nats Levi <nats_levi@discovery.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Police <Police @cityhpil.com>; #DL-AMShow-Producers <dl-amshow-
producers@discovery.com>

Subject: AM New Zealand Interview request - Chicago shooting - Monday 4th July

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there Lee,
Nats from AM in New Zealand here - thanks for taking my call.
As stated, AM is a leading breakfast TV show in New Zealand.

We'd like to cross live to the Police Chief, or someone speaking on behalf to media, about the shootings.
Just looking for what is happening on the ground and the response.

Do you have anyone available ASAP to cross into our program? We could do this via zoom.
We would also be quite keen to have the City Manager, who is best to contact for her?

HIT TIME: CHICAGO 4th July: NOW - 1600

NZT 5th July NOW- 0900

As stated, we do realise this is a live response and can follow this interview up live on our program
tomorrow (5th July for Chicago)

If you could please let us know, that would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

NATS LEVI (SHE/HER)

AM REPORTER/ PRODUCER






From: Mustian, Jim <JMustian@ap.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:12 AM
To: Communications

Cc: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov
Subject: AP request/Crimo

Attachments: image001.,jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks for this response. Can you tell us whether any bomb making materials were found inside Crima’s residence or that of his
father?

AP

PENESESATS
Jim Mustian

The Associated Press
Cell:
Twitter: @JimMustian

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:00 PM

To: Mustian, Jim <JMustian@ap.org>

Subject: Re: AP request/Crimo firearm transactions

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Jim,

That information is part of the on-going investigation and will not be released at this time.

Thank you,
Paris Lewbel

PIO

From: Mustian, Jim <JMustian@ap.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:32:38 PM




To: Communications
Subject: AP request/Crimo firearm transactions

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good evening,

I’m Jim Mustian of The Associated Press in New York. Can you tell us which licensed firearm dealer(s) Bobby Crimo purchased his
firearms from? We're trying to determine whether a background check of any kind was conducted before these weapons were
issued and would like to direct these inquiries to the seller(s).

Thanks for your time.

Best,

AP

[t e s
Jim Mustian

The Associated Press

Office: -6Z1-

Twitter: @JimMustian

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If the reader
of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error,
and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email.
Thank you.

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If
the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by
telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.



From: Schamisso, Ben <Ben.Schamisso@newsy.com >

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Distribution list / Highland Park Mass Shooting
Attachments: Outlook-i0gkuvkb.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Media Relations Team,
Can you also please add me to your distribution list for all future releases.

Best,
Ben

< Bon Ohaens - apondat
wsy National Corresponden
‘ ’» NEwsY 31e 2-989-9188 | Twitter:p@schamisso

newsy.com/where-to-watch/




From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Re: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
Attachments: GoldsteinFamily.PNG; ZeifertFamiliy.PNG; ToledoFamily.PNG
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Yes, anytime is fine.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 6:05 AM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com™> wrote:
Reaching out to this one now.
Can we talk later today?

Kim Stone
Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

On Jul 5, 2022, at 10:52 PM, Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Here is another one: https://www.mealtrain.com/trains/8m4qq2

Looks like Goldstein and Zeifert has come down now. Others still up.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:41 PM Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst org> wrote:
Terry,

- Much of what you need to know is in the attached Best Practices, including about Meal Trains.
- Itis a trauma-informed document that is constantly evolving. If you come across any questions
that are not addressed here, we probably know the answer. We have all, unfortunately, lived

through this. I've worked behind the scenes on over 35 mass shooting over 10 years.

One of our board members, David Bilu is connecting with the Patrol Commander now. David
was the head of Alumni at Marjory Stoneman Douglas. He helped organize the meal trains for



the Parkland families, knows how they work and how to keep families safe and addresses
private while still providing the service.

By the way, we and Danielle Sharfman and we have joined forces on a Victims Fund and I've
already spoken to Kenneth Feinberg (special master on 9/11, Boston Bombing, Orlando,
Aurora, Newtown) who I know well. He is very happy to help out.

Warmly,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

- Family of deceased from the Aurora, Co theater mass shooting

- Family of survivor from the Route 91, Las Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:18 PM Terry Grossberg <tgrossberg@pdhp.org> wrote:
- Thank you for this. Any other tips you can share?
- Sincerely,
Terry Grossberg

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:55 PM, Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:

This happened in Uvalde as well. It's these mealtrains. Best intentions creating
possible safety issues (we know first-hand). We had tried to prevent it here.
There is a safe way to do mealtrains (see below from our Best Practices).
Screenshots attached.

Meal Trains

When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to
keep addresses private and off the Internet for public consumption for the sake
of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times that people would
sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and
survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple
volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer
pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by
the families to have the home address and deliver the food to the location. This
maintains privacy.

Anita Busch
President, VictimsFirst
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From: Siebert, Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:13 AM
To: Schrage, Joe

Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Joe-

We have a mandatory CISD set up at Lake Forest for FD and PD that responded, At this point, my guys feel good going to
the just the LF debrief. | see positive value in somebody attending the large debrief as well, and | will try to send at least
one of them to your debrief.

Thanks-
Pete

Fire Chief Pete Siebert

Lake Forest Fire Department
siebertp@cityofiakeforest.com
p. 847.810.3864

f. 847.615.4259

LARE FOREST
L R R e

From: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Kazian lan <ikazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke@northfieldil.org>; David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert,
Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us; Cary Lewandowski
<clewandowski@villageofglencoe.org>; Chief Tom Krueger <tkrueger@lrfpd.org>; lambelb@wilmette.com;
Danderson@desplaines.org

Cc: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Disalvo, Richard <rdisalvo@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Debriefing/Counseling

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Verify the legitimacy of the email with the sender before clicking links
or opening attachments from unexpected sources.

Chiefs,

On behalf of the City of Highland Park, thank you for your Department response to our City. We are forever grateful for
the services that your crews provided. On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a
debriefing/counseling session for personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident.



Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Club’s services that will provide a short debriefingand 1on 1
counseling. Please let me know how many personnel you will have attending the session. This is a voluntary event.
Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

i1 Highland Park

City of 1}ighland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110
Direct line: 847.926.1067

jschrage@cityhpil.com

000

This message may contain sensitive, confidential, and/or proprietary information and it is intended for the
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.



From: Amy Sherman <asherman@poynter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: PolitiFact story about Crimo and red flag law
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

-------- -- Forwarded message ---------

From: Amy Sherman <asherman@poynter.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 10:11 AM

Subject: PolitiFact story about Crimo and red flag law
To: <ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Hi Deputy Chief Chris Covelli and the Lake County Sheriffs Office: For PolitiFact we are working on a story about why
the red flag law was not used for Crimo.

« How many previous times did Crimo come to the attention of your agency, what was the date of those
incidents and the nature of the incidents?
Why did the previous incidents not trigger the Firearms Restraining Order Act (red flag law)?
Reuters wrote that in the second incident no victims signed statements — is that a requirement to trigger the red
flag law?
Since the state’s red flag law was enacted, how many times has your county used it?
How many individuals on your staff have been trained in the process of using the red flag law?

My deadline is 3 p.m. If phone is easier | am at 954-665-9035.

Thanks - Amy

Amy Sherman

PolitiFact staff writer fact-checking claims about voting, elections and democracy
954-665-9035

All of our fact-checks and articles about elections

Want to get updates on the accuracy of politicians' claims? Sign up for our newsletter!

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:14 AM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: CBS 2 FOIA Request: Highland Park Police Department

Do we have this one?

From: Scott, Courtney R <crscott@cbs.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:29 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Cc: @WBBM-TV News Desk <WBBM-TVNewsDesk2 @cbs.com>
Subject: CBS 2 FOIA Request: Highland Park Police Department

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | request that a copy of the following documents [or
documents containing the following information] be provided to me:

ANY documents, surveillance video, photos, dashcam video, body cam video, 911 calls, radio
transmissions, police reports and blue light camera video from the shooting that occurred at the parade
Highland Park on July 4, 2022

ANY calls of service and police reports detailing calls of service to the shooting that occurred at the parade in
Highland Park on July 4, 2022

ANY documents detailing any information about the shooting that occurred at the parade in Highland
Park on July 4, 2022

**Please note that we do not need these items together we will take whichever is available first (calls/ video/
documents).**

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that | am a representative of the news
media affiliated with the WBBM-TV CBS 2 News in Chicago and this request is made as part of a news
gathering and not for commercial use.

Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute
significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in
my commercial interest.

I look forward to hearing from you in writing within seven working days, as required by the Act. 5 ILCS 140(3).



Please email requested audio/surveillance video/documents to wbbmtvdesk@cbs.com.
Thank you for your consideration of my request.

Courtney Scott

Assignment Editor | CBS 2 Chicago
0:(312) 899-2200

E: CRScott@cbs.com

@CBS CHICAGO




From: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:16 AM

To: SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com

Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling

Attachments: image012.jpg; image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png;

image005.png; image006.png; image018.png; image019.png; image020.png;
image021.png

Hi Pete,

Thank you for the update. Do not feel obligated in sending someone to our debriefing. If it is a benefit to your staff,
that is great.

Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

J Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
lighland Park, Illinois 60035

Tire Department: 847.433.3110

Dircet line: 847.926.1067

jschrage@citvhpil.c
cilyhpil.com

000

From: Siebert, Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

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

LARL TORESS

From: Schrage, Joe <jschrage @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Kazian lan <ikazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke@northfieldil.org>; David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert,
Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us; Cary Lewandowski
<clewandowski@villageofglencoe.org>; Chief Tom Krueger <tkrueger@Irfpd.org>; lambelb@wilmette.com;
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

(D) Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110

Direct line: 847.926.1067

@cityvhpil.e

cityhpil.com

Lf X Liry



This message may contain sensitive, confidential, and/or proprietary information and it is intended for the
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.



From: nbarnes@cityhpil.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:18 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: W: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.png; image007.png

Dear CERT,

First and foremost, | want to extend gratitude on behalf of the City for assisting first responders during Monday's
incident. This has been an extremely hard week. Please know that the City is here to support you in any way it can and
that we’re thinking of you in this time of healing.

I’d like to invite you to attend any of the debriefing sessions listed below. There are two events scheduled for Friday at
the Highland Park Police Department, but all events are open to you. Costs will be incurred by the City, it's free of charge
to you. Family Service of Lake County will have certified counselors on site to facilitate group discussion sessions. There
is no pressure to speak. If you'd like to just come and listen, that is fine as well.

If you have questions regarding the events listed below, or would like the City’s assistance in connecting you with other
validated counseling resources please do not hesitate to e-mail or call me.

Sincerely,

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1013 dircet
847.433.2940 fax

nbarnes@cityhpil.com
citybpil.com

000




From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: All Users <All_Users@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

(‘

(9‘)“’

-?)(e co\&

Dear City Staff,

Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering counseling services to City staff
and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event. Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic services are available
Monday through Friday 9:00 AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for more
information.

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981

www. famservice.org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct Critical Incident
Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and locations are
below:

Public Services

Wednesday July 6" 7:30 AM

1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, iL 60035

For Public Works and Community Development employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Fire Department
Thursday July 7th 9:00 AM

1130 Central Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035
For Fire Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

City Hall
Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM

1707 St. Johns Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035
For City Manager’s Office and Finance employees who were at the event at the time of incident.



Police Department

Friday July 8th 9:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Police Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Additional Session

Friday July 8th 11:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish to discuss their

experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.

We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to any of us in human resources for
additional resources should these dates and times not work for you or for additional support options.

Sincerely,

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

@ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1013 direct

847.433.2040 fax

nbarnes@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:19 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: CNNE Request confirmation of a person with Mexican nationality among the

victims of the shooting

From: Cucalon, Ana <ana.cucalon@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:46 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Cc: *CNNEE - NDJ Core (TBS) <CNNEENDJCore@turner.com>

Subject: CNNE Request confirmation of a person with Mexican nationality among the victims of the shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Greetings,

CNN en Espanol has reports about a person with Mexican nationality among the victims of the shooting,
according to Mexican authorities.

Can you please confirm this?

Thanks in advance,

Ana Victoria Cucalén G. / CNN en Espafiol / NDJ Producer / Cel—



From: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:20 AM
To: Steve.Rachman@marcusmillichap.com
Subject: RE: CERT List

Thank you Steve,

| just forwarded the team a list of debriefing sessions scheduled over the next 3 days. They can attend any of these
sessions free of charge. They won’t be turned away.

Best,

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

P, City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
1Iighland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1013 direct
847.433-2940 fax

nbarnes@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Rachman, Steve <Steve.Rachman@marcusmillichap.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Subject: CERT List

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nick:

Here are the emails for the CERTs who were working at the parade yesterday:

st Y
'Gary Greenberg—



George siominsk (Y

‘Jamie Santucci

‘Jeff Wyke'

Jeffrey Pine

‘Marc Rush'

‘Kathy LaMort

'Shane Selig

'Thomas Perrella

‘Gurv Anand

'n

'Merle Branner

‘Eddie Rush'

And of course, me.

Thank you,
Steve

Stephen K. Rachman
Senior Vice President Investments

) 327-5473 direct

~ 7N

WL
steve rachman@marcusmillichap com

License: iL 471.011504
Follow us o I}Emﬁ NYSE: MMI

Follow us on Linked [}

“us & Millichap

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
Nothing in this communication should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to authenticate a contract or other legal document. The recipients are

2



advised that the sender and Marcus & Millichap-are not qualified to provide, and have not been contracted to provide, legal, financial, or tax advice, and that any such advice
regarding any investment by the recipients must be obtained from the recipients’ attorney, accountant, or tax professional



From: Quinn, Jacquelyn M. <JQuinn@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Chief Brian Smith ; Chief Bruce Dayno(bdayno@villageofriverwoods.com);
dburch@rlpil.com; Chlef Dave Godlewski; Chief Dave Wentz; Wermes,David; Prus,
Dave; Mohn, Ed; Chief Eric Barden; ChiefEric Waitrovich; Steve Husak; Chief Jimmy Les;
Malcom John; Chief John Roehlk; jsliozis@deerfield.il.us; jleonas@lincolnshireil.gov;
LakeForest; Chief Lazaro Perez; HighlandPark2; Chief Palmer; pkreis; Chief PhillipPerlini
(pperlini@villageofgrayslake.com); Chief Samuel Sinacore; Balinski, Steve; Chief Steve
Casstevens (scasstevens@vbg.org); Chief Tisinai; Chief TomJones; Holderbaum,
Walter; Trillhaase, Walter; Chris Sullivan; Dorn, Dave; Ed Roncone; Idleburg, John;
Interim Chief Grampo; Interim Chief Keith Zupec; Geoff Guttschow; Tannahill, John F,;
Jason Bradley ISP #15; Colditz, Joe; John Monahan; Juan Valenzuela; LakeBLuff4;

WayneWilde
Ce: Rinehart, Eric
Subject: Firearm Restraining Orders
Attachments: Fire Arms Restraining Order_Empowering Law Enforcement and Familiesto Prevent

Gun Violence 6122.pdf; Firearms Restraining Order Brochure6122.pdf

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Chief/Sheriff,
Good morning.

First, thank you to all of those who have sent officers to Highland Park and worked on the Task Force. As a
resident of Lake County and the SA, | could not be more grateful or impressed.

There will be increased talk about red flag laws. Our office is happy to conduct a training on the Firearm
Restraining Order as a courtesy-- the State's Attorney Offices have no official role under the statute {(a concern
that has been identified by ISP Director Kelly).

You certainly may have your own process for FRO training, but | am happy to help and to faciliate. In my
opinion, there should be a local trainer due to the logisitics of our own courthouse BUT the AG's office and ISP

has training programs also. Obviously, more than one training is necessary.

I am including info from the AG's office that can be disseminated to residents and officers. You can forward
this to anyone and post to any social media or inlcude in newsletters.

Eric



FIREARMS RESTRAINING ORDER

EMPOWERING LAW ENFORCEMENT AND
FAMILIES TO PREVENT GUN VIOLENCE

WHAT IS A FIREARMS RESTRAINING ORDER? On January 1, 2019, the Firearms Restraining
Order Act (430 ILCS 67/1) went into effect in Illinois. The Firearms Restraining Order Act provides a
formal legal process to ask a court to issue a Firearms Restraining Order (or “FRO”) to temporarily limit
an individual’s access to firearms, ammunition, and firearm parts when that person poses a significant
danger to themselves or others. A Firearms Restraining Order is a civil court order that temporarily
prohibits a person from possessing or buying firearms, ammunition, and firearm parts that could be
assembled to make an operable firearm.

WHEN IS FIREARMS RESTRAINING ORDER NEEDED? The purpose of the Firearms
Restraining Order Act is to prevent individuals who pose an elevated risk of endangering themselves or
others from accessing firearms, ammunition, and firearm parts before they harm themselves or others.
Before many shootings, family members of the shooter have observed dangerous behaviors or have
grown concerned about their risk of harming themselves or others. Family and household members are
often the first to know when someone is in crisis or poses a harm. In addition, law enforcement officers
frequently come in contact with individuals who are dangerous or in crisis. The Firearms Restraining
Order Act allows a family or household member and law enforcement officers to ask a court to restrict a
person’s access to firearms, ammunition, and firearm parts to prevent the commission of gun violence.

HOW LONG DOES A FIREARMS RESTRAINING ORDER LAST? There are two types of FROs:
an emergency FRO that immediately addresses a crisis and lasts up to 14 days, and a six-month FRO
that provides longer protection but only after there has been a full court hearing.

HOW DOES A FIREARMS RESTRAINING ORDER WORK? A family member (including an
ex-spouse and a person with a child in common with the respondent) or household member or law
enforcement can petition an Illinois circuit court for an order to temporarily limit the access to firearms,
ammunition and firearms parts of a named “respondent”—the individual who poses a danger of injury.
Based on the evidence in the petition, a judge may issue an emergency FRO immediately that will be in
place for 14 days. The judge then will hold a full hearing to decide whether to end the emergency FRO
or whether to issue a longer, six-month FRO.

A petition for a firearm restraining order may be filed in any county where the respondent resides or any
county where an incident occurred that involved the respondent posing an immediate and present danger
of causing personal injury to the respondent or another by having in his or her custody or control or
purchasing, possessing or receiving a firearm, ammunition, or firearm parts that could be assembled to
make an operable firearm.

There are two stages in the process for obtaining an FRO:

Stage 1: Law enforcement or family/household member fills out a petition explaining how the
respondent’s access to firearms poses an immediate and present danger of causing injury to themselves
or others. The petition may be filed in any county where the respondent lives or in any county where

an incident occurred that involved the respondent posing an immediate and present danger of causing
personal injury by having in his or her custody or control, or purchasing, possessing, or receiving, a
firearm, ammunition, or firearm parts that could be assembled to make an operable firearm. Generally
the petitioner does not have to notify the respondent yet, but the petitioner must make an effort to notify
an intimate partner of the respondent if they are a target of the respondent.



An emergency hearing is held the next day court is in session. The judge issues an emergency FRO if
they find probable cause to believe the respondent poses an immediate and present danger of causing
injury. If an emergency FRO is issued, a full hearing is scheduled as soon as possible so the respondent
can be heard, and the full hearing must be held within 14 days. During the short period of time before a
full hearing can be held, the emergency FRO ensures that the respondent 1s prohibited from purchasing
or possessing a firearm ammunition, or firearm parts that could be assembled to make an operable
firearm.

Stage 2: At the full hearing, the judge considers whether to end the emergency FRO or whether to
extend it to a six-month FRO. At the hearing, the burden is on the petitioner to show “by clear and
convincing evidence” that the respondent creates “a significant danger” of injury to themselves or others
by having access to firearms. Petitioners are required to present evidence to the court, and respondents
also have an opportunity to present evidence. If the court decides the respondent presents a significant
danger, the court will issue an order prohibiting the respondent from the purchase and possession of
firearms ammunition, or firearm parts that could be assembled to make an operable firearm for six
months.

Note that family, household mémbers, or law enforcement can choose to skip the emergency FRO
process and petition directly for a six-month FRO. Further, a petitioner who obtains a 14-day FRO is not
required to proceed with the six-month FRO process if the danger is no longer present.

WHAT KINDS OF EVIDENCE DOES THE COURT NEED? The petitioner and respondent can
present any evidence they think will be relevant to the court’s decision. Examples of evidence that may
help the court make a decision include, but are not limited to, facts about the respondent’s: (1) unlawful
or reckless use of firearms; (2) history of physical force; (3) prior felony arrests; (4) abuse of controlled
substances or alcohol; (5) recent threats or acts of violence; (6) violations of domestic violence
protection orders; or (7) pattern of violence.

CAN FROs BE TERMINATED? Yes. The respondent is allowed one opportunity to ask the court to
terminate the FRO before it expires (either before the 14-day or six-month period). In order to have the
court end the FRO, the respondent must prove to the court by a “preponderance of the evidence” that he
or she does not pose a danger.

CAN FROs BE EXTENDED? Yes. A court can renew a FRO. A petitioner may file a written request
for an extension of an FRO during the final three months before the order is scheduled to expire. Before
the judge will extend an FRO, the court will hold another full hearing where the petitioner again must
prove by “clear and convincing evidence” that the respondent continues to pose a danger.

For more information or for trainings please email Assistant Attorney General Cordelia
Coppleson at Cordelia.coppleson@ilag.gov

please visit
www.linoisAttornevGeneral .gov

Chicago Springfield Carbondale
1-800-386-5438 1-800-243-0618 1-800-243-0607
TTY: 1-800-964-3013 TTY: 1-877-844-5461



HOW LONG DO FROs LAST?

There are two types of FROs: 1) an emergency
FRO that immediately addresses a crisis and
lasts up to 14 days, and 2) a six-month FRO that
provides longer-term protection, but only after
there has been a full court hearing.

CAN FROs BE TERMINATED?

Yes. An FRO can be terminated. The respondent
is allowed one opportunity to ask the court to
terminate the FRO before it expires (either before
the 14-day or six-month period). The respondent
must prove to the court by a “preponderance of the
evidence” that he or she does not pose a danger to
end the FRO.

CAN FROs BE RENEWED?

Yes. A court can renew an FRO. A petitioner may
file a written request for an extension of an FRO
during the final three months before the order is
scheduled to expire. Before the judge will extend
an FRO, the court will hold another full hearing
where the petitioner again must prove by “clear
and convincing evidence” that the respondent
continues to pose a danger.

HOW CAN I GET HELP WITH THIS
PROCESS?

A petition for a firearm restraining order may be
filed in any county where the respondent resides
or any county where an incident occurred that
involved the respondent posing a threat. The clerk
in the court where you ask for an FRO can assist
you with writing and filing a petition. Make sure
also to report immediate safety threats to local law
enforcement.

KWAME RAOUL

ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL

www.IllinoisAttorneyGeneral.gov

Printed by authority of the State of lllinois. 06/22
This material is available in alternate format upon request.

The Firearms
Restraining Order

KWAME RAOUL

ILLINOIS'ATTORN EYG ENERAL




WHAT IS A FIREARMS RESTRAINING
ORDER?

A Firearms Restraining Order (or “FRO”) is a civil
court order that temporarily prohibits a person
from possessing or buying firearms, ammunition,
and firearm parts that could be assembled to

make an operable firearm when that person poses
an immediate danger to themselves or others. A
Firearms Restraining Order is obtained through a
formal legal process during which a petitioner asks
a court to issue an FRO.

WHEN ARE FROs NEEDED?

The purpose of a Firearms Restraining Order is to
prevent individuals who pose an elevated risk of
endangering themselves or others from accessing
guns before they harm themselves or others. Before
many shootings, family members of the shooter
have observed dangerous behaviors or have grown
concerned about their risk of harming themselves
or others. Family and household members are often
the first to know when someone is in crisis or poses
aharm. A Firearms Restraining Order is a way for
family or household members or law enforcement
to ask a court to restrict a person’s access to guns to
prevent the commission of gun violence.

WHO CAN PETITION FOR AN FRO?

FAMILIES & HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS:

If you believe that a family or household member
may harm themselves or others by having a
firearm, petitioning for an FRO can be an important
step to reduce the risk. When petitioning for an
FRO, a family member is defined as: a spouse,
former spouse, person with whom the respondent
has a minor child in common, parent, child,
step-child, any other person related by blood

or marriage, or a person who shares a common
dwelling. You should also immediately contact
local law enforcement to report the situation.

LAW ENFORCEMENT:

Law enforcement officers can identify individuals
who pose a threat of harm by having access to
firearms. Obtaining an FRO can be a proactive
way to prevent violence if law enforcement officers
encounter someone demonstrating that they pose a
risk to themselves or others.

HOW DOES A FIREARMS RESTRAINING
ORDER WORK?

A family or household member or law enforcement
can ask, or “petition,” an Illinois circuit court for
an order to temporarily limit firearm access for a
“respondent,” the individual who poses a danger of
injury. After an initial hearing based on evidence
in the petition, a judge may issue an emergency
FRO immediately. The judge then will hold a full
hearing to decide whether to end the emergency
FRO or whether to issue a six-month FRO. There
are two stages in the process for obtaining an FRO:

Stage 1: Law enforcement or a family or household
member fills out a petition explaining how the
respondent’s access to firearms poses an immediate
and present danger of causing injury o themselves
or others. The petition is then filed at the court

in any county where the respondent resides. The
petitioner does not have to notify the respondent
about filing the petition. However, the petitioner
must make an effort to notify an intimate partner of
the respondent if the intimate partner is a target.

The court will hold an emergency hearing the

next day it is in session. The judge will issue an
emergency FRO if they find probable cause to
believe the respondent poses an immediate and
present danger of causing injury. If an emergency
FRO is issued, a full hearing is scheduled as soon
as possible so the respondent can be heard, and the
full hearing must be held within 14 days. During
the short period of time before a full hearing can

be held, the emergency FRO ensures that the
respondent is prohibited from purchasing or
possessing a firearm.

Stage 2: At the full hearing, the judge considers
whether to end the emergency FRO or whether to
change it into a six-month FRO. At the hearing,
the petitioner must show “by clear and convincing
evidence” that the respondent creates “‘a significant
danger” of injury to themselves or others by
having access to firearms. A petitioner is required
to present evidence to the court. A respondent

also has an opportunity to present evidence. If the
court decides the respondent presents a significant
danger, the court issues an order prohibiting

the purchase and possession of firearms for six
months.

Note that a family or household member or law
enforcement can skip the Emergency FRO and
petition directly for a six-month FRO if they
choose. Further, a petitioner who obtains a 14-day
FRO is not required to proceed with the six-month
FRO process if the danger is no longer present.

WHAT KINDS OF EVIDENCE DOES THE
COURT NEED?

The petitioner and respondent can present any
evidence they think will be relevant to the court’s
decision. Examples of evidence that may help the
court include, but are not limited to, facts about
the respondent’s:

unlawful or reckless use of firearms;

history of physical force;

prior felony arrests;

abuse of controlled substances or alcohol;
recent threats or acts of violence;

violations of domestic violence protection
orders; or

7. pattemn of violence.

Dk



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:21 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Highland Park mass shooting

From: Galina Petrova <galina@bg-voice.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 9:57 PM

To: Police <Police @cityhpil.com>

Subject: Highland Park mass shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello,
My name is Galina Petrova from BG VOICE Media group.

Please include this email to your mailing list with update regarding today's mass shooting

Thank you



From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:23 AM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

certify_1 = true

Copy_1 = true

Records Requests = CNN seeks any and all incident reports related to Denise M Pesina ("Denise Pesina") DOB:
1973. This should include but not be limited to any affidavits or descriptions of events associated with reports.
Fee Waiver = Since this information is sought as part of a news-gathering effort intended to inform the public
about a public safety issue, we ask that fees be waived.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisesment for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true

Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

articles of opinion or features of interest to the public = false

Academic, scientific, public research or education = False

Mail Request =

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = Curt Devine (CNN)

Name of person for whom =

Address = 1817 E ST NE Washington DC, 20002

Day Phone = 678-576-6976

evening phone = 678-576-6976

Email = curt.devine/@cnn.com

signature = CURT DEVINE

Date = 07/06/2022

Client IP = 168.161.12.39




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

certify 1 = true

Copy 1 =true

Records Requests = CNN seeks any and all incident reports related to Denise M Pesina ("Denise Pesina") DOB: 1973.
This should include but not be limited to any affidavits or descriptions of events associated with reports.
Fee Waiver = Since this information is sought as part of a news-gathering effort intended to inform the public about a
public safety issue, we ask that fees be waived.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
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




From: Jenny Mandell 4

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:24 AM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Interview

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning Chief Jogmen,

The Fourth of July shooting has rocked me to my core once again. The
amount of mass shootings taking place all across the country has reached
heights no one would have expected. I truly believe these shootings are
committed by boys, girls/men and women because of life experiences. 1 am
going to write a book 1n regards to these shooters and I am 1 the process of
collecting material, "interviews", for the book. With this being said, I want to
interview Rober Crimo. Can you help me make this happen?

Jenny

Jennifer Mandell

co-founder

JBUM



From: atapia@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:24 AM
Cc gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

This is so generous, Janet!

I will defer to our City Manager Ghida Neukirch to respond on our behalf.
- Andrés

Andrés Tapia

Highland Park City Councilmember
Cell ﬁ

From: Janet Jones

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:05 AM

To: council@cityhpil.com <council@cityhpil.com>
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

Jaiii iiiise Jones



From: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:24 AM

To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: CBS 2 FOIA Request: Highland Park Police Department
Attachments: image001.png

Yesma'am ©

From: Dayboll, Debbie

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: CBS 2 FOIA Request: Highland Park Police Department

Do we have this one?

From: Scott, Courtney R <crscott@cbs.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:29 PM

To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>

Cc: @WBBM-TV News Desk <WBBM-TVNewsDesk2@chs.com>
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

**please note that we do not need these items together we will take whichever is available first (calls/ video/

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

| look forward to hearing from you in writing within seven working days, as required by the Act. 5 ILCS 140(3).

Please email requested audio/surveillance video/documents to whbmtvdesk@chs.com.
Thank you for your consideration of my request.

Courtney Scott

Assignment Editor | CBS 2 Chicago
0:(312) 899-2200

E: CRScott@cbs.com

@®CBS CHICAGO




From: atapia@cityhpil.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:24 AM

Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

Can you do Spanish too?
- Andrés

Andrés Tapia
Highland Park City Councilmember

ceil-

From: atapia@cityhpil.com <atapia@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:23:50 AM

To: Janet Jones W
Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil. rch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

This is so generous, Janet!

1 will defer to our City Manager Ghida Neukirch to respond on our behalf.
- Andrés

Andrés Tapia

Highland Park City Councilmember
Cell

From: Janet Jones m

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:

To: council@cityhpil.com <council@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members,

I'm a graduate of Ravinia School. Edgewood Junior High and HPHS (Class of '69) who lives in Manhattan Beach,
California, a community of 35,000 which is a West Coast version of Highland Park. I'm a former Parks and Recreation
Commissioner and am currently in my second term as a Library Commissioner. My sons and | are co-directors of a
nonprofit we launched at the height of the pandemic in 2020 called the Single Mom Project. (I'm a single parent.) We
fundraise and provide $500 grants to low-income, hard-working single mothers to help them get on steadier financial

footing. We've given out nearly $50,000 already to deserving women.
1



Like so many across America, I'm hearisick and angered about the mass shooting in my beloved hometown -- which is
why I'm contacting you. I'm a retired TV Producer and Writer who's worked for shows on NBC, HGTV, A&E, TLC, etc. In
the aftermath of the Fourth of July tragedy, I'd like to offer complimentary writing expertise to anyone who might welcome
it for obituaries, memorial service eulogies, public speeches or whatever other needs might arise.

Would you please let me know if there are people who could benefit from my services? | know that, as Highland Park’s
leaders, you're facing a challenging time ahead. | wish you clear thinking, sound reasoning and fierce determination.

Janet Krause Jones



From: rboyko@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:32 AM
To: Michael.Peterson@tylertech.com
Subject: RE:

Hi Mike,

Thanks for reaching out! I don’t know if anyone else replied back to you but we are doing okay as none of us attended the parade but
we've been busy.

It's been a flurry of activity since and just non-stop meetings and updates.
Hope you are doing well in your new role!!

Thanks,

Roman Boyko
Accounting Supervisor

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenuce
Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

847.926.1019

rboyko@ci
cilyhpil.com

000

From: Peterson, Michael <Michael.Peterson@tylertech.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:24 PM
To: Arman, Babrok <BArman@citvhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi

<kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Boyko, Roman <rboyko®cityhpil.com>
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello All,

| wanted to reach out and see if everyone is ok, as | heard about what happened over the weekend.
| hope everyone is ok.

| will talk with you all next week during the meeting.

Thanks,



Michael Peterson

Project Manager

Tyler Technologies, Inc.
P: 800.772.2260 ext. 5042

www.tylertech.com




From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:32 AM
To: kstone@cityhpil.com

Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Victim addresses

Thanks Kim. We were made aware last night and are making efforts at making contact with the poster.

Highland Park Police Dept.

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:00 AM, Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Ghida and Lou,
Hoping you both got a little sleep last night.

| just spoke with Kelly Hofer, the organizer of the meal train for the Turnipseed family. The
addresses of the families and info for the organizers of the mealtrains was posted publicly
online, and CBS news has a list (https://www.cbsnews.com/chicago/news/how-to-help-victims-
of-the-deadly-mass-shooting-in-highland-park/) that they have shared with links. (Separately, |
emailed Amanda to ask her to contact them to take down the meal trains at the request of

Kelly.)

Can we make sure we are keeping an eye on the homes of the victims, especially those whose

addresses were online?
Kim

How to help victims of the deadly mass
shooting in Highland Park - CBS Chicago

www.cbsnews.com

Several GoFundMe pages, Meal Train links, and other events have
heen organized to help the victims and their families after
Monday&#039;s mass shooting at the July 4th parade in Highland




Park.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

{1¥ Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illincis 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this

account is subject to the Illinois Freedom of
Tnformation Act

6000



From: jaiello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:32 AM

To: gjason@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: FBI/Red Cross FAC press release -Victim Service Remarks
Attachments: image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.jpg

Good morning Erin.
| know there’s all hands on deck and you , Ghida and Amanda are overloaded with so much going on but | wanted to
make sure this information gets shared. Thank you so much and please let me know if there’s more | can do.

Kindly,

Jennifer Aiello, M.S., LCPC
Social Services Coordinator

@ City of Highland Park
Hightand Park Senior Center

1201 Park Ave West
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847 .432.4110
jaielio@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

Iy lllinois
Mental Health

Counselor

Pradessional Member

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:15 PM

To: Aiello, Jennifer <jaiello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Fwd: FBI/Red Cross FAC press release -Victim Service Remarks

If you’re able to help get the below message pushed through to social media, city Facebook, flyers, and
anything else.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department



1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035
Direct: (847) 926-1754

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plazas, Cynthia" <cplazas(@cityhpil.com>

Date: July 5, 2022 at 7:14:07 PM CDT

To: "Neukirch, Ghida" <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Cc: "Civitello, Amanda" <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: FBI/Red Cross FAC press release -Victim Service Remarks

Hi ghida.

The FBI victim services is asking if there’s a way to put out info about the family assistance
center for wed-fri (info below) via social media, email blast and if there’s a way to make flyers?

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul S, 2022, at 5:20 PM, Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Ghida-

I know you asked me to send you info -

Please see below. Wondering if this info can be shared out to the public /press
release regarding the Family Assistance Center - starting tomorrow

Please see message all the way down below.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

Begin forwarded message:



From: Amanda Zarobsky <abzarobsky@fbi.gov>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 5:08:27 PM CDT

To: "Plazas, Cynthia" <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 80173
ShefHer, abzarobsky@fbi.gov,

(0) 847-734-9818 (C)—

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is
protected by the U.S. Government. The information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This
message is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Johnson, Sicbhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:07:07 PM

To: Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers (CG) (FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

This is the speech at the press conference in 10 min. It can be
released immediately after they say it.

From: Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 4:48 PM

To: ccovelli@lakecountvil,gov <ccovellii@lakecountvil gov>

Cc: Symonds, Natalic (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS @ fbi.gov>; Johnson,
Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>; Lewbel, Paris
<lewbelp@aurora.il.us>; Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO) (FBI)
<ALALLEN2@fbi.gov>

Subject: Victim Service Remarks

Victim Service Response Team

Beginning tomorrow, the FBI’s Victim Service Response Team will be
working in conjunction with local, state, and federal aide groups to staff
a Family Assistance Center. At the Family Assistance Center, victims will
be offered trauma counseling, government aide assistance, and—if
necessary—financial assistance. Victims are not just those physically

3



injured by yesterday’s events, but also those experiencing emotional
distress.

The center will open tomorrow July 6™ at noon. Victims of yesterday’s
incident are invited to access available services at Highland Park High
School located at 433 Vine Ave. Highland Park, IL. The Family Assistance
Center will be available from noon tomorrow until 9 pm, Thursday and
Friday from 9 a.m. until 9 p.m., and thereafter as needed. Additional
information regarding the return of personal effects left at the scene
will be released tomorrow.

Natalie V. Symonds
Public Affairs Specialist
FBI Chicago



From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:33 AM
To: kstone @cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Victim addresses

And we’re keeping an eye out.

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

www.chsnews.com

Several GoFundMe pages, Meal Train links, and other events have
been organized to help the victims and their families after
Monday&#039;s mass shooting at the July 4th parade in Highland
Park.



Kim Stone
Councilwoman

% Highland Park

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, inois 60035
847.780.7432

k acityhpil

cityhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this

accounl is suhject {o the 11linois Freedom of
Information Act

000



From: Santiago, Kaycie <Kaycie.Santiago@FOX.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:34 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com; jlowman@cityhpil.com
Subject: FOX NEWS SATURDAY: CAVUTO BOOKING REQUEST
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,

| hope all is well. | wanted to see if Police Chief of Highland Park, IL Lou Jogmen has any availability to join Neil Cavuto
this Saturday, July 9th, between 10AM and 12PM EST on Cavuto Live? We would like to talk about the 4™ of July parade
shooting, the impact it has had on the local community, and any news of the day.

We are live from New York this Saturday but we are able to do a remote interview. Please let me know your availability
at your earliest convenience. We would really like to have Police Chief of Highland Park, IL Lou Jogmen on with Neil this
Saturday.

Thank you,

Kaycie Santiago

Booker, "Cavuto LIVE" Fox News Channel
kaycie.santiago@fox.com

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



From: Marc Feldstein W
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2 :

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: This Week
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mayor Rotering,

Although we live in California now, | was born and raised in Evanston and was fortunate to
be an Avon Township Trustee some time ago.

Michael's or Stash's, Walkers, the used record and book stores. Coming home
from Northbrook Court the scenic way through Downtown Highland Park and
the ravines. The John Hughes films including Ferris Bueller's Day Off.

The words mass shooter, perimeter and St. John's Street and Central Avenue shouldn't

go together.

Especially since Highland Park, Evanston and Oak Park tried to do so much to keep residents
and visitors safe (for decades).

| rarely missed a holiday parade with our twins who were less than a year old and are now 12.
While its clearly not about me, please know what happened in Highland Park resonates with
native lllinoisans like me and people of good conscience across the country. Hearing of Rep.
Brad Schneider's plans to participate in 5 parades reminds me of times when | joined Rep.
Melissa Bean who did the same.

Hearing of Committeewoman Gash and Rep. Schneider's campaign having teams of volunteers there
is unsettling, yet can't come close to what it was like for them.

Really, there are no words that haven't been said. Yet, there cannot be enough support,
notes of empathy, and a commitment to somehow maintain what makes the North Shore
what it is and what it's always been.

Without over-stepping, please be sure to take care of yourself. At times, good people overlook
meals, personal time, and other needs. | believe that the best way to be there for others is
to be present for yourself and your family.

Sincerely,
Marc

Marc J. Feldstein



Insurance Agent
Feldstein Insurance Services
Re 951-384-1857
A
Riverside, CA 92508
Cal Lic. 0OK28918

You KNOW you need life insurance. Click here to run a quote:
https://agents.ethoslife.com/invite/be4 5d




From: mharrison@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:36 AM

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

Attachments: image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011,jpg;

image012.jpg; image013,jpg; image014.png; image015.png; image016.png; image017.png;
image018.png; image019.png
Yes, will do Ramesh.

Thanks,
Marsha

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:48 PM

To: Harrison, Marsha <mharrison@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

Marsha,

Please place a copy of email in all time card slots excluding those with access to computer.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

0O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddv@cityhpil.com




CLICKHERETO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE

FMYWATERUSE. CITYHPIL.COM

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: All Users <All_Users@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

‘((\Q\Y S@/‘ (,

‘©.

<'3’*’fe g

Dear City Staff,

Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering counseling services to City staff and
community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event. Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic services are available Monday through
Friday 9:00 AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for more information.

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981
www.famservice.org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct Critical Incident Crisis
Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and locations are below:

Public Services

Wednesday July 6™7:30 AM

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

For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish to discuss their experiences.

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

P City of Highland Park

1707 StJohas Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

847.926.1013 direct
847.433.2640 fax

nbarnes@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Josephine Campagni F
Wednesday, July 06, 2022°5:
Tapia, Andres

Carol Wolfe; nthony Bilotti; Wendy Lipsman;
bnovotny@dist113.org; Carole/Burt Schmarak; Phil Bettiker; Alicia De La Cruz; Doug

Sullivan; s Gailgugg;
Joeadler@angellrg.com; Julie Gordon; Larry
ock; Lori Wyatt; uis M. Gonzalez ; Maria Barbanente; Mary

Matt Pestine; Nancy Richman;

Papich;

Richard Basofin;

arol Wolfe; Trudy Bettiker; Zdenka

Samson; Silvia Rota; Rotering, Nancy; Neukirch, Ghida
Re: Reaching out

I am in Italy and was just devastedto hear of this tragic incident. It is all over the Italian newscasts and

newspapers.

Our thoughts and prayers to all the families who list loved ones and to those who were injured@‘

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2022, at 3:59 PM, Tapia, Andres <atapia@cityhpil.com> wrote:

VNS W forever...

- Andrés

Highland Park Councilmember Andrés Tapia

ce! QU

From: Carol Wolfe

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:18:54 AM
To: * Anthony Bilotti; Tapia, Andres; Wendy Lipsman; bnovotny@dist113.org;
Carole/Burt Schmarak; Carol Wolfe; Phil Bettiker; Alicia De La Cruz; Doug Sullivan;

1



Julie Gordon;
uis M. Gonzalez"; Maria Barbanente; Mary Papich;
Matt Pestine; Nancy Richman;]
Richard Basofin; Carol Wolfe;
enka Samson; Silvia Rota

Larry Block;

Trudy Bettiker;
Cc: Rotering, Nancy; Neukirch, Ghida
Subject: Reaching out

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear All, I've been struggling to find words to send to you.

Nothing I can say will diminish the gravity, the emotional impact, the trauma
of this horrific act of violence: our sense of security shattered, lives
senselessly taken, so much grief.

.... S0, I am just reaching out to let you know I'm thinking of all of you as
we try to find a way to cope with the aftermath and begin the healing
process.

Sending prayers for strength, hope, and healing.

-Carol



From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Amanda Civitello; Amanda Civitello

Subject: Fwd: Record Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi , forwarding these record requests in case 1 sent them to the wrong place.
Thank you

Frances Robles

Ehe New Jork Etmes

Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
+1-786-529-7691

------- -- Forwarded message -----—--

From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 10:07 AM

Subject: Record Request

To: <pdrecords@cityhpil.com>

Hello, 1 would like a copy of the clear and present danger report form that was submitted regarding Robert Crimo.
Thank you.

Frances Robles

Ehe New JJork Times

Email: Frances.Robleslnytimes.com
+1-786-529-7691




e —— — R

From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Amanda Civitello; Amanda Civitello

Subject: Fwd: Record Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi , forwarding these record requests in case I sent them to the wrong place.
Thank you

Frances Robles

Ehe New Hork Etmes

Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.ccom
+1-786-529-7691

---—---—- Forwarded message ---------

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

Ehe New Pork Eimes
Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com

+1-786-529-7691




From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:40 AM

To: rlissau @dailyherald.com; SNewton@lakecountyil.gov

Cc: ckeeshan@dailyherald.com

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
Hi Russell,

Information regarding the seventh victim will be forthcoming today from the Cook County Coroner's Office.

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:09:25 AM

To: Communications; Newton, Stephen

Cc: Keeshan, Chuck

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Paris:
Which hospital and when, if that hasn't already been released?
And when will you release their name, age and hometown?

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer

rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group

95 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, IL 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com | Businessledger.com
Finc me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:59 PM
To: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>; Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan@dailyherald.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Hello,
The seventh victim was pronounced dead at a hospital in Cook County.
Thank you,

Paris Lewbel
PIO




From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:42:00 PM

To: Newton, Stephen

Cc: Communications; Keeshan, Chuck

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims |dentified - Coroner's Update
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you. Do you know where or which county

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 4:17 PM, Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil gov> wrote:

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

It is Jacquelyn as listed in our release.

The 7™ is not a Lake County case — | am told the 7" died at an out of county hospital.

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com; Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan@dailyherald.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims ldentified - Coroner's Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is
safe, e ~ ' ‘ i o

Highland Park and Coroner staff:

There are six names here but seven fatalities. | assume the 7™ (announced today) isn't
included?

Also, I've seen Mrs. Sundheim’s first name listed as Jackelyn and Jacquelyn, as you list it. Can we
confirm the spelling? My editor is cc'd.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer

rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group

85 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, IL 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com | Businessiedger.com
Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Highland Park Shooting Victims ldentified - Coroner's Update

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.




Lake County Coroner’s Office
Jennifer Banek, Coroner

MEDIA RELEASE

Lake County Coroner’s Office 26 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Waukegan, lllinois 60085

For Immediate Release

Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified
— Coroner’s Update

On July 4, 2022, at approximately 10:15 a.m. Highland Park Police were on the scene
of an active shooter in the area Central Avenue and 2nd Street, Highland Park, while
an Independence Day Parade was in progress.

The Lake County Coroner’s Office was notified and responded to the scene.

The victims of this tragedy have been identified as follows:

64-year-old Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park

35-year-old Irina McCarthy of Highland Park

37-year-old Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park

63-year-old Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park

88-year-old Stephen Straus of Highland Park

78-year-old Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico

Autopsies are being completed on July 5, 2022, at the Lake County Coroner’s Office.

FROM THIS POINT FORWARD ALL MEDIA EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT TO:
commumcatlons(a)cntvhpﬂ com (that is a com emall address not gov) AII pﬂor medla

End of Release




e | Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
amreaeg | | ake County Coroner’s Office

26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Office;
Cell:

https://www.lakecountyil.gov/coroner

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd."

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd."”



From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Amanda Civitello; Amanda Civitello

Subject: Fwd: New York Times record request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

forwarding

Frances Robles

&he New Pork Times

Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
+1-786-529-7691

------ -- Forwarded message ---------

From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 5:25 PM

Subject: Re: New York Times record request

To: <pdrecords@cityhpil.com>

Hello,
Do you have copies of the reports of the incidents the police announced at today's presser?

Thank you.

Frances Robles

Ehe New Hork Times

Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
+1-786-529-7691

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 1:57 PM Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com> wrote:

| would like to make a public record request for all police and ambulance calls for
service (and the corresponding police reports) to 1566 McDaniels Ave.

If this is a time-consuming request, can | get the CAD report faster?



| would also like to request all reports that mention Robert Crimo in any capacity
(complainant, subject, witness, etc.)

| would like these records emailed to me. | will pay up to $100.

If you have any questions, please contact me at S | | G0Nz
Or

Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
As per the instructions on your website, I have included a PDF of this request.

Thank you

Frances Robles

Ehe New Jork Thmes
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

Frmail: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
+1-786-529-7691

------ -- Forwarded message ---------

From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 5:25 PM

Subject: Re: New York Times record request

To: <pdrecords@cityhpil. com>

Hello,
Do you have copies of the reports of the incidents the police announced at today's presser?

Thank you.
Frances Robles

e ok b Gt T bk

Email: F

Frances. Robles@nytimes.com
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

1 would like these records emailed to me. | will pay up to $100.

If you have any questions, please contact me at-

Or

Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
As per the instructions on your website, I have included a PDF of this

request. Thank you

Frances Robles

g i
Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
¢ +1-786-529-7691




From: Amy Sherman <asherman@poynter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:40 AM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: red flag law and Crimo
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda: For PolitiFact we are working on a story about why the red flag law was not used for Crimo.

How many previous times did Crimo come to the attention of your agency, what was the date of those
incidents and the nature of the incidents?

Why did the previous incidents not trigger the Firearms Restraining Order Act (red flag law)?

Since the state’s red flag law was enacted, how many times has your agency used it?

How many individuals on your staff have been trained in the process of using the red flag law?

® & & & ¢ & & o o ° 0 O ° & ° 0

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
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Forwarding.

Frances Robles
@he New York Times

Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:40 AM

Amanda Civitello; Amanda Civitello

Fwd: New York Times record request
HighlandParkRecordRequest.pdf

Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com

+1-786-529-7691

---------- Forwarded message

From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 1:57 PM
Subject: New York Times record request

To: <pdrecords(@cityhpil.com>

| would like to make a public record request for all police and ambulance calls for service
(and the corresponding police reports) to 1566 McDaniels Ave.

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

If you have any questions, please contact me at | NENNENDY

Or

Frances.Robles@nytimes.com




As per the instructions on your website, I have included a PDF of this request.

Thank you

Frances Robles

Elhe New Hork Eines

Email: Frances.Robleslnytimes.com
+1-786-529-7691




New York Times “

ral
Company

To:
PDRecords@cityhpil.com

| would like to make a public record request for all police and
ambulance calls for service (and the corresponding police reports) to
1566 McDaniels Ave.

If this is a time-consuming request, can | get the CAD report faster?

| would also like to request all reports that mention Robert Crimo in any
capacity (complainant, subject, witness, etc.)

| would like these records emailed to me. | will pay up to $100.

If you have any questions, please contact me at —

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

--------- Forwarded message ---------

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

If you have any questions, please contact me at i DV

Or



Frances. Robles@nytimes.com
As per the instructions on your website,

reguest. Thank you

I have included a PDF of this

Frances Robles
Fmail: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
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

If you have any questions, please contact me at | RGNz
Or

Frances.Robles@nytimes.com



From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:42 AM

To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 =true

Records Requests = + Copies of any and all incident and supplemental reports and other documents and body worn
camera footage relating to any police contact with Robert Crimo III, from Jan. 1, 2019 to present.
Fee Waiver = I am making this request on behalf of WGN-TV.

I am requesting a waiver.

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

Name of Requestor = Andrew Schroedter

Name of person for whom =

Address = WGN-TV

2501 W. Bradley

Chicago, IL 60618

Day Phone = 7738833450

evening phone =

Email = aschroedter@wgntv.com

signature = Andrew Schroedter

Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP = 50.202.80.178




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

Records Requests = + Copies of any and all incident and supplemental reports and other documents and body
worn camera footage relating to any police contact with Robert Crimo III, from Jan. 1, 2019 to present.
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:43 AM

To: Tapia, Andres

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Re: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Andres,

Thank you for your prompt response to my email. I’'m sorry I’'m unable to do Spanish. However, one of my
best friends in HP speaks fluent Spanish and could possibly translate whatever I write. Please let me know if
we can help.

Janet

Sent from the all new AOL app for iOS

On Wednesday, July 6, 2022, 7:24 AM., Tapia. Andres <atapia@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Can you do Spanish too?
- Andrés
Andrés Tapia

Highland Park City Councilmember
cell -

From: atapia@cityhpil.com <atapia@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:23:50 AM

To: Janet Jones H
Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

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




From: Janet Jones ”

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:0

To: council@cityhpil.com <council@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members,

I'm a graduate of Ravinia School. Edgewood Junior High and HPHS (Class of '69) who lives in Manhattan
Beach, California, a community of 35,000 which is a West Coast version of Highland Park. I'm a former
Parks and Recreation Commissioner and am currently in my second term as a Library Commissioner. My
sons and | are co-directors of a nonprofit we launched at the height of the pandemic in 2020 called the
Single Mom Project. (I'm a single parent.) We fundraise and provide $500 grants to low-income, hard-
working single mothers to help them get on steadier financial footing. We've given out nearly $50,000
already to deserving women.

Like so many across America, I'm heartsick and angered about the mass shooting in my beloved
hometown -- which is why I'm contacting you. I'm a retired TV Producer and Writer who's worked for
shows on NBC, HGTV, A&E, TLC, etc. Inthe aftermath of the Fourth of July tragedy, I'd like to offer
complimentary writing expertise to anyone who might welcome it for obituaries, memorial service
eulogies, public speeches or whatever other needs might arise.

Would you please let me know if there are people who could benefit from my services? | know that, as
Highland Park's leaders, you're facing a challenging time ahead. | wish you clear thinking, sound
reasoning and fierce detemmination.

Janet Krause Jones



From: Andres Tapia m
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:

To: Neukirch, Ghida
Subject: Grainger offer
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

More info.

Seems like I should direct her to you. Rebecca is a HP resident. She leads diversity and ESG for Grainger.

Also what other needs do we have that nearby corporations could help us with. 1 have contacts in pretty much
all of them.

- Andrés

cell -

From: Rebecca Landis Derdiger
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:28 AM
To: Andres Tapia
Subject: Re: HPCF July 4th Shooting Fund

Theoretically anything that Grainger sells. I would need to work with inventory to see if we have
sufficient levels to ensure we can donate some and ensure leaders are aligned from a $ perspective.
Anything from PPE (masks, hand sanitizer, gloves....), safety (ladders, safety/traffic barriers), hand
and power tools, cleaning supplies, carts, hoses.... Let me know if you want to chat today/this week.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:01 AM Andres Tapia wrote:
Ah. Can you give me a brainstorm of what that could be knowing what happened and what you have?
- Andrés
Cell
From: Rebecca Landis Derdiger m
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:40: )
To: Andrés Tapia m
Subject: Re: HPCF July 4th Shooting Fun

Thank you - appreciate you. If there are product needs let me know. We could also consider
donation of product.




On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 8:38 AM Andrés Tapia —wrote:

Here you go. Best place to give by far.

- Andrés

Mobile:—

------- -- Forwarded message ---------
From: Highland Park Community Foundation <terri@hpcfil.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 6:59 AM

Subject: HPCF July 4th Shooting Fund
To' Ancres (N

July 6, 2022

To help those impacted by Monday's mass shooting, the Highland Park Community
Foundation has established a July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund.

All contributions to the Response Fund will go directly to help the victims' families and
survivors or the organizations that support them.

There is a donation form on our website. Here is also a direct link to the donation
form. If you prefer, you may send a check, payable to the Highland Park Community
Foundation, to P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035.

We hope you will give as generously as possible and also help get the word out about
our efforts to help the victims and survivors of yesterday’s shooting - and our community as
a whole.




Please let us know if you have any questions.

Most gratefully,
Betsy Brint and Terri Olian
Highland Park Community Foundation Chairman and Executive Director

otk e v s s e
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The Highland Park Community Foundation addresses the unmet needs of our community and expands
opportunities for all Highland Park and Highwood residents. We envision an inclusive, well-rounded, and
vibrant community where residents' lives are enriched through our philanthropic efforts.

We proudly display Candid’s (formerly GuideStar's) Platinum Seal of Transparency, Candid's highest level
of recognition. We have also been evaluated by Charity Navigator (CN) through their Encompass Rating
System and have received a 100 out of 100 rating. This is a trust indicator CN developed which
demonstrates that you can give to the HPCF with confidence due to our financial health, transparency, and
accountability.

Linkedin

Insta
Twitter

Our mailing address:
Highland Park Community Foundation
P.O. Box 398 Highland Park, IL 60035

The HPCF is a 501(c)(3) organization, EIN 36-38138818




You are receiving this email because you have supported the HPCF
or signed up for communications via our webiste

update your preferences unsubscribe from this list
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From: Ty —d
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:46 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robrrt E. Crimo I
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Chief Jogmen,

Why hasn't the father of Robert E. Crime I1I been arrested as an accessory to murder & mayhem by his son, who he had
to know would commit violence, because Sr. Crimo is violent himself as shown by taped evidence on Meidas Touch
media. https://youtu.be/Ojl_LI4Em90

This information is going out everywhere. Arrest the father, please!

A very concerned citizen,



From: pgrzybek@cityhpil.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:51 AM

To: I
Subject: Fwd: Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering

Begin forwarded message:

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 4, 2022 at 20:48:45 CDT

To: "Grzybek, Paul" <pgrzybek@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering
Reply-To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [=] 3 EEN D

Message from Mayor Rotering

Today was the bloodiest day that we have ever experienced in Highland Park.
This morning at approximately 10:14 AM a shooter opened fire with an assault
weapon on a crowd attending our 4th of July parade. We know at this time that
six individuals lost their lives and at least 24 were injured. Our hearts go out to
the victims, families, and our community.

The attack prompted an immediate and well-coordinated response from
multiple law enforcement agencies at the Federal, State, County, and local
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo 11l (age 22 of Highwood, lll.) was
identified and a massive manhunt ensued.



At approximately 6:30 p.m., the suspect was apprehended on Route 41 at
Westleigh Road. He was taken into custody without incident and is currently
being processed through the Highland Park Police Department.

Throughout the day we have received offers of support and resources from
public officials and agencies including President Biden. Fellow mayors have
reached out from across the country, many who lead communities that have
experienced this pain and tragedy. We thank Governor J.B. Pritzker, Senator
Richard Durbin, Senator Tammy Duckworth, Congressman Brad Schneider,
lllinois State Senator Julie Morrison, and lllinois State Representative Bob
Morgan for coming to support our community and for providing every available
resource.

| want to thank our first responders for their bravery and extraordinary efforts
today. Our police and firefighters saved countless lives with their responses --
running into danger and taking immediate action to save others. We are
grateful for these selfless acts. We know there were members of our
community who rendered aid and assistance as well, and we thank each and
every one of you for those efforts.

| also want to acknowledge and thank numerous agencies for their support
including American Red Cross, World Central Kitchen, Lakeshore Country
Club, Northmoor Country Club, Soul and Smoke food truck, Catering by
Michaels, Northern lllinois Critical Incident Stress Management, local clergy
and many other individuals and agencies have stepped up to provide food and
support for our first responders. We are grateful for their generosity.

Our community, like so many before us, is devastated. It's impossible to
imagine the pain of this kind of tragedy until it happens in your backyard. Gun
violence - a mass shooting such as this casts a much wider net of agony than
what the public is typically exposed to; it’s a crisis that devastates entire
families and communities in a single moment and we know will take time to
heal.

Tomorrow the President will order our flags to fly at half-mast, and many public
programs have been canceled. Please check with your camps and activities to
see if they are operating. In the days and weeks ahead we will come together
as a community to mourn and begin the path of healing. | will share more
information as it is available.

Road and Business Closures

Numerous roads will remain closed in central downtown Highland Park for the
FBI investigation, and many businesses will remain closed. The area closure
spans Laurel Avenue from First Street to Eim Place and Green Bay Road from
First Street to ElIm Place (map below). Detours will be established, but please
limit your travel only to essential business in Highland Park. The City is



reaching out to business owners to share information, and will work with them
to reopen as soon as possible.

-

Counseling Resources

A coordinated effort is also being made to provide crisis counseling to
anyone in need. The City of Highland Park, District 112, District 113, and the
Park District will have counselors available at Highland Park High School, 433
Vine Ave., for community members in need of assistance, tomorrow from 9:00
AM to 2:00 PM. No appointment is necessary. The Vine Ave. entrance will be
open and anyone who wishes to take advantage of counseling services will
need to have a valid driver’s license or student ID to be cleared to enter the
school.

The theme of this year’s parade was community -- and while we are hurting --
we know that we will come together and support each other, as we always do,
in difficult times. We are Highland Park strong.

[x]

Nancy R. Rotering, Mayor
City of Highland Park, IL

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035
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From: pgrzybek @cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:52 AM
To: E——
Subject: Fwd: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jason, Erin" <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Date: July 4, 2022 at 12:48:06 CDT

To: All Users <All Users@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

All -

First and foremost we want to let you know that all City employees are physically okay. EPA information
will be distributed under separate cover from HR.

The following press release was just circulated:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident in Highland Park, IL

Law enforcement agencies responding to active shooter in downtown
Highland Park; all advised to shelter in place

Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July parade. This is an
active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in place. Law enforcement agencies are
searching for the suspect; evidence of a firearm has been recovered. Numerous law
enforcement officers are responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown
Highland Park. 19 people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed

deceased.



More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

Please follow the City website for future updates.

Thank you and stay safe,
Erin

Erin K. Jason
Assistant City Manager, City of Highland Park



From: pgrzybek@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:52 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: City of Highland Park eNews

Begin forwarded message:

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 4, 2022 at 12:20:51 CDT

To: "Grzybek, Paul" <pgrzybek@cityhpil.com>
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews

Reply-To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Highliand Park
e E\\l @\"%/I\/S

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 o o

Active Shooter Incident; Shelter in Place

July 4, 2022 -- Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July
parade. This is an active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in
place. Law enforcement agencies are searching for the suspect; evidence of a



firearm has been recovered. Numerous law enforcement officers are
responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown Highland Park. 16
people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed
deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe pgrzybek@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:53 AM

To: CONeill@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ljogmen@cityhpil.com;
WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Summer School Tomorrow (Wednesday) / Rally to end Gun Violence

Teresa and I will be heading over to NW at 10:30ish to meet with kids inside.
Amy Hyndman 122

Police Officer p

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-7730

From: O'Neill, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:36:44 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida; Jogmen, Lou; Bonaguidi, William

Cc: Hyndman, Amy

Subject: RE: Summer School Tomorrow (Wednesday) / Rally to end Gun Violence

Greetings,

Patrol is assigned and monitoring NW JR High this am. Beat 93 and 90. They will make an incident to document.

| have been speaking with Miss. Jacoby. Yesterday we recommended her partnering with the Trinity Church for last
night’s 7pm vigil on Laurel which | believe they participated in. We did recommend deferring the event until things
stabilized, to also consider using an outside of HP location, and consider a location that had parking capacity. We were
going to check back in with each other daily or every other day until things were figured out. She understands our

resources are being challenged right now.

Chris O'Neill
Patrol Commander

@ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1766

Office phone

coneill@cilyhpil.com

cityhpil.com




000

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:34 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen®@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris <CONeill @cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William
<WBoenaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Summer School Tomorrow (Wednesday) / Rally to end Gun Violence

Gentlemen,
| hope you are resting after another trying day. I'm energized working alongside all of you.

Two matters that arose this evening:
o Mike Lubelfeld respectfully asked if we had anyone that could be at Northwood tomorrow between 8 and 8:15
and then 11:45 AM — Noon for summer school. They are bringing kids back tomorrow and thought the police
presence would be comforting. | told him we are running lean given the investigation and public safety for the

balance of the community, but we'll see what we can do.

e Rachel Jacoby reached out and indicated that she is considering planning another rally to end gun violence at
Sunset Woods. | encouraged her to consider an indoor venue given the police presence needed for an outdoor
venue and we are extending significant resources managing the investigation and the entire community. She’ll

reach out tomorrow.

LMK if you have any questions.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

{ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000



From: atapia@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:53 AM

Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP
Hi Janet.

That’s great you have this friend that can speak fluent Spanish but can she write fluently? There can be a big
difference. Let’s figure this out so that if she is not the right resource we can find one to partner with your team.

But first T need Ghida and Amanda to be the spokespeople for our City on this with you since Ghida manages all City
operations and Amanda all Communications for the City.

- Andrés

Andrés Tapia
Highland Park City Councilmember

cell -

From: Janet Jones m
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 9:43:12 AM
To: Tapia, Andres <atapia@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Andres,

Thank you for your prompt response to my email. I’m sorry I'm unable to do Spanish. However, one of my best
friends in HP speaks fluent Spanish and could possibly translate whatever I write. Please let me know if we can help.

Janet

Sent from the all new AQL app for 108

On Wednesday, July 6, 2022, 7:24 AM, Tapia, Andres <atapia@cityhpil. com> wrote:

Can you do Spanish too?
- Andrés
Andrés Tapia

Highland Park City Councilmember
Cell



From: atapia@cityhpil.com <atapia@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:23:50 AM

To: Janet Jones
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
Sent: Wednesday, July !, !!!! 5:05 AM

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
California, a community of 35,000 which is a West Coast version of Highland Park. I'm a former Parks and
Recreation Commissioner and am currently in my second term as a Library Commissioner. My sons and | are co-
directors of a nonprofit we launched at the height of the pandemic in 2020 called the Single Mom Project. (I'm a
single parent.) We fundraise and provide $500 grants to low-income, hard-working single mothers to help them
get on steadier financial footing. We've given out nearly $50,000 already to deserving women.

Like so many across America, I'm heartsick and angered about the mass shooting in my beloved hometown --
which is why I'm contacting you. I'm a retired TV Producer and Writer who's worked for shows on NBC, HGTV,
A&E, TLC, etc. In the aftermath of the Fourth of July tragedy, I'd like to offer complimentary writing expertise to
anyone who might welcome it for obituaries, memorial service eulogies, public speeches or whatever other needs
might arise.

Would you please let me know if there are people who could benefit from my services? | know that, as Highland
Park's leaders, you're facing a challenging time ahead. | wish you clear thinking, sound reasoning and fierce
determination.

Janet Krause Jones



From: Dhruv Mehrotra <dmehrotra@revealnews.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:53 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Lt. Jogmen, my name is Dhruv Mehrotra and I am a reporter with the Center for Investigative
Reporting. T know that your department is likely incredibly busy fielding press inquiries right now so I'll try to

keep mine brief.

Based on previous reporting the suspect in the fatal shooting on July 4th was identified using DNA evidence
lifted from the weapon. I have two questions:

» Was this biometric data cross referenced against data previously uploaded to the NDIS or CODIS
biometric databases?

« Is there any information the department can give me about when or why the suspect's biometric data was
initially submitted to these biometric databases. I understand he had some previous interactions with
law enforcement - is that when the data was uploaded?

Thanks for all of your work in what I'm sure is a difficult time for the community.

Best,
Dhruv



From: Susan Coale -
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Nardomarino, Frank
Subject: Re: Retired Mechanic Mike
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Deputy Nardomarino, )

Yes, I guess. He said he'd been the mechanic there for 20 yrs and retired
a few years ago. Everybody in shock and not a lot of chit chat. He and his
wife came to see you guys in the parade. I'd just like to follow up with
them and thank them for the plant they left here for me.

I_am sometimes in touch with the city manager so I can ask her about the
alert that didn't happen.

Thanks very much,
Susan

On Wednesday, July 6, 2022, 08:56:05 AM CDT, Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hello Susan -

I will find out about the alerts but that comes from City Hall/Police for community alerts. As for the couple you met (Mike),
was this our retired mechanic Mike Walusiak? If so, | can reach out to him and get him your information.

Respectfully,

Frank Nardomarino

Deputy Fire Chief

1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847-926. Office
Mobile
nardomarino@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Susan Coale W

Sent: Wednesday, July o, R

To: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Retired Mechanic Mike

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Hello Deputy (sorry don’t remember your name from website), I'll be brief because if you're like me, you may be talked
out. Sad day in HP but we will get past it. | continue to hope the gov't does their job and takes care of the crazy gun
situation in this country. Changing the law to 21 for assault weapons is ridiculous. No civilian needs them. I'm very grateful
for the job you and our police force did. Thank you.

Someone on Nextdoor commented that they didn't receive an alert. | didn't either? | think I've gotten them before for
weather events or school lockdowns. Too much chaos? Wouldn'’t that be an automated system?

Anyway, someone texted me around 11 AM. Then | met Mike (last name?) and his wife at the end of my driveway. They
told me the little they knew. They had {o leave their vehicle and walk from town. I invited them to sit down on my deck for
awhile. A simple gesture which | guess meant a lot to them. They were here yesterday from (Morton Grove) and dropped
off a plant and a card. So nice but I'm sorry | wasn't home. I'd like to contact them but don't know their last name or #.
Would you share that with me or give them my # please? Susan Coale/ —You could forward this email
to him if that's easier. Thanks.

Best wishes, thanks, and big hugs to all at the HP firehouses.
Susan Coale



From: Jennie Taer <jennie@dailycallernewsfoundation.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:56 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Request for Comment-The Daily Caller News Foundation
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief Jogmen,

This is Jennie Taer with The Daily Caller News Foundation. I'm writing to get a comment on comments from the
Central Avenue Synagogue rabbi and security director about their encounter with Robert Crimo.

They said they had notified your department about the encounter. They said he stuck out and acted strangely.
The security director now believes Crimo was scoping out the building.

Do you have any comments on this?

Best,

Jennie

Jennie Taer

Investigative Reporter

Daily Caller News Foundation
713-884-0947



From: Boyer, Trevor <Trevor.Boyer@InsideEdition.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 9:57 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: booking photo for Robert Crimo il
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi — Can you please send the booking photo for Robert Crimo 11I?

The sheriff’s office directed me to you for inquiries related to the case, and their Major Crimes Taskforce are credited
with putting out his booking photo.

Thank you

Trevor

Trevor Boyer
Inside Edition

o —
0: 212-586-





